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gopi ranganathan

Subject: FW: Cuddalore- samsung AC - booked- to Sathya Chennai- delivery not accepted- to be despatched- regarding.

 
 

From: gopi ranganathan [mailto:accts.chnhb@ponpurelogistics.com]  

Sent: Saturday, December 28, 2019 12:34 PM 
To: 'aravindhan'; 'salcud1@sathya.email' 

Cc: 'aravindhan'; 'Sathishkumar.S'; 'Suresh Babu S'; 'John Thiruselvam.M L' 
Subject: RE: Cuddalore- samsung AC - booked- to Sathya Chennai- delivery not accepted- to be despatched- 

regarding. 

 

Sir, 

 

Samsung Ac from quarantine room was delivered to Sathya agencies, Cuddalore yesterday (27.12.2019) and the POD 

copy is attached.  

 

Gopi.r 

Chennai hub. 



gopi ranganathan5:53 PM

5:53 PM

 
 

 

From: gopi ranganathan [mailto:accts.chnhb@ponpurelogistics.com]  

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 12:17 PM 

To: 'salcud1@sathya.email' 
Cc: 'ARavindhan'; 'Suresh Babu S'; 'John Thiruselvam.M L'; 'Bharanidaran.P'; 'Sathish Sir' 

Subject: FW: Cuddalore- samsung AC - booked- to Sathya Chennai- delivery not accepted- to be despatched- 

regarding. 

 

Sir, 

As per your mail received, it is informed that the TOPAY amount is pending for LR No.592449 dated 31.05.2019 and 

if this freight amount is paid then only POD could be closed and it can be rebooked to your office from Chennai and 

Cuddalore.  

Rebooking can be done only on PAID basis as per company's policy. Hence it is informed to pay both the TOPAY 

delivery amount ( from Cuddalore to Chennai)  and PAID booking LR .No:760974 date:13.12.19  (from Chennai and 

Cuddalore) amount of Rs. 1037/- (537+500) into the company's bank account details furnished below.  

 

 

 

On 

receipt of 

the 

payment, 

Samsung 

AC will be 

delivered 

on the 

next day. 

Gopi.r 

Chennai 

hub. 



gopi ranganathan5:53 PM

5:53 PM

 
 

From: "Cuddalore , SATHYA Agencies (P) Ltd.," <salcud1@sathya.email> 
To: aravindhan@ponpurelogistics.com, "p bharanidaran" <p.bharanidaran@ponpurelogistics.com>, "accts 
chenhb" <accts.chenhb@ponpurelogistics.com>, mgrchennaihub@ponpurelogistics.com 
Sent: Saturday, November 30, 2019 5:19:16 PM 
Subject: reg.Samsung ac return for cuddalore 
 
Dear sir.. 
 

Samsung AC One Unit was booked from cuddalore vide LR No.592449 dated 31.05.2019 @ Sathya agencies,T-nagar.It is 

ascertained that the above consignment was not taken delivery by the customer. Hence I request to return the consignment to 

your office and I agree to pay  the pending TOPAY amount ant the freight amount for the same. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Warm Regards, 
 
Prakash, 
Branch Manager, Sathya Agencies Pvt. Ltd. 
 
Voice: +91 9597534985, Email: salcud1pdy@sathyaindia.com 
Visit us at www.sathyaonline.com 
Customer Help Desk 
You can use any one of the following methods to register your support calls. 
 
24X7 Online Support 
www.sathyaonline.com 
 
Voice Support 
+91 461 4057 777 (30 lines) 
Voice support will be available from 8 am to 8 pm (Monday to Saturday) 
 
Email 
info@sathyaonline.com 

 

 


